
SOUTHWESTOH1O
AIRQUALITYAGENCY

February 29, 2012	 Certified Mail

Mr. Terry Harris
SunCoke Energy Middletown Operations
3353 Yankee Road
Middletown, OH 45044

Re: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Facility ID: 1409011031
SunCoke Energy Middletown Operations
Location: 3353 Yankee Road,
Middletown, OK 45042
Butler County

Dear Mr. Terry Harris:

SunCoke Energy Middletown Operations (MTO) submitted a Semi-Annual Compliance Certification dated
January 25, 2012 that revealed deviations from the requirements of 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart CCCCC, National
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Coke Ovens: Pushing, Quenching, and Battery Stacks.
Specifically, there were three exceedances reported of the Standard's total dissolved solids (IDS.)
concentration limitation of 1,100 milligrams per liter (mg/L).

Additionally it was reported that MTO had one deviation of the weekly requirement of that same standard to
collect quench water samples for TOS analysis.

A combination of circumstances resulted in MTO operating for three consecutive weeks with excess solids in
the water of their quench tower, emissions unit POOl. First, operational issues did not allow the usual settling
time in the quench tower water basin. Second, there was a failure by MTO to collect a sample at a required
time. And third, MTO's contracted laboratory was tardy in providing sample analyses to MTO.

On February 27, 2012 MID submitted the following information requested by the Southwest Ohio Air Quality
Agency (the Agency):

Week of 11/27/2011 - Average TDS was 1,142 mgIL
Week of 12/4/2011 - Average TDS was 1,485 mg/L
Week of 12/11/2011 —Average TDS was 1,883 mg/L.

Operating emissions unit POOl with quench water with suspended solids in excess of 1,100 milligrams per liter
(mg/L) is a violation of the terms and conditions of Permit To Install P0104765, issued to MTO on February 9,
2010 as well as a violation of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CCCCC. Additionally, failing to determine the TDS
content of the quench water at least weekly is a violation of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CCCCC,

These violations identified also constitute violations of City of Middletown Health Department rules. City of
Middletown Health Department air pollution rules are enforced by the Agency.
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MTO identified in the Semi-Annual Compliance Certification a number of actions designed to ensure
compliance with PTI P0104768 and subpart CCCCC. Using these corrective actions and others, if appropriate,
please submit to this office, within 30 days of receipt of this letter a plan to return to compliance and remain in
compliance. Submit this plan to the attention of Mike Ploetz.

Acceptance by the Ohio EPA of a compliance plan and schedule does not constitute a waiver of the Oho
EPA's authority to seek civil penalties as provided in Section 3704.06 of the Revised Code. The determination
to pursue or to decline to pursue such penalties in this case will be made by the Ohio EPA at a later date.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 513-946-7752 or e-mail at mike.ploetz©hamilton-coorg.

Sincerely,

Mike Ploetz
Southwest Ohio Air Quality Agency

cc:	 Tom Kalman, Central Office, Ohio EPA.
William MacDowell, Region 5 U.S. EPA


